THE SCREVEN COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

JULY 13, 2021

The Board of Commissioners of Screven County, Georgia, Mr. Will Boyd, Chairman, Mr. J.C. Warren, Vice-Chairman, Mr. John O. Triplett, Ms. Allison Willis, Mr. Edwin Lovett, Ms. Rosa Romeo and Mr. Mike Dixon met in regular session at 9:00 A.M. on July 13, 2021, at the Screven County Courthouse.

PERSONS ATTENDING THE MEETING

Ms. Lori Boulineau, Interim County Manager, Mr. Hubert Reeves, County Attorney, Mr. Paul Keller Newton, Ms. Jessica Szilagyi, Ms. Tania Barker, Mr. Uley Robbins, Ms. Lagina Evans, Ms. Laura Mills, Mr. Roger Brannen, Road Superintendent, Mr. Alan Stewart, Mrs. Sharon Stewart, Mr. Enoch Autry, Sylvania Telephone, Ms. Jo Ann Odum, Mr. Michael Newton, Ms. Marlyn Harvey

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Boyd called the meeting to order. Commissioner Lovett gave the invocation and lead the pledge of allegiance.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Commissioner Warren made a motion to approve the agenda. Commissioner Romeo seconded the motion and it carried by unanimous vote.

MINUTES

Commissioner Romeo made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 3, 2021, June 8, 2021, June 17, 2021 and June 24, 2021 meetings. Commissioner Lovett seconded the motion and it carried by unanimous vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

APPEARANCE

(1) Pastor Jo Ann Odum appeared before the Board to discuss the traffic, littering and illegal activity on Hall Road. Ms. Odum stated she has contacted the Sheriff on many occasions about the problems but it does not seem to help with the problem. Commissioner Warren stated he would be more than happy to meet with Ms. Odum but it seems this is an issue that the Sheriff will need to handle.

NEW BUSINESS

- (1) Appointment/DHR/MHDDAD Commissioner Warren made a motion to appoint Ms. Tania Barker to fill the unexpired term on the DHR/MHDDAD Board. Commissioner Triplett seconded the motion and it carried by unanimous vote. The term will expire June 30, 2022.
- (2) Resolution Commissioner Willis made a motion to approve and adopt a Resolution of intent to abandon Farm Road as a public road. Commissioner Dixon seconded the motion. Commissioner Dixon, Commissioner Willis, Commissioner Boyd, Commissioner Lovett and Commissioner Romeo voted in favor. Commissioner Warren and Commissioner Triplett opposed. The motion carried by majority vote. (See copy of Resolution on minute book page).
- (3) Prison Agreement Commissioner Warren made a motion to approve and renew the agreement with the State Department of Corrections for housing up to 148 state inmates. Commissioner Lovett seconded the motion and it carried by unanimous vote.
- (4) Allgreen Agreement Commissioner Romeo made a motion to approve the amendment to the Allgreen Transportation Agreement. Commissioner Triplett seconded the motion. Commissioner Romeo, Commissioner Triplett, Commissioner Boyd, Commissioner Lovett and Commissioner Warren voted in favor. Commissioner Willis and Commissioner Dixon opposed. (See

Commissioner Willis reason for opposing on minute book page(s)___to___). The motion carried by majority vote.

(5) Bid Award Commissioner Dixon made a motion to approve the bid from Littlefield Construction in the amount of \$289,766.40 for the 2021 LMIG Road Projects. Commissioner Warren seconded the motion. Commissioner Dixon, Commissioner Warren, Commissioner Boyd, Commissioner Romeo, Commissioner Triplett and Commissioner Lovett voted in favor. Commissioner Willis was opposed. The motion carried by majority vote.

(6) Bid Award Commissioner Warren made a motion to approve the bid from Mid-State Stripping in the amount of \$61,500.00 for the 2021 LMIG SAP Projects. Commissioner Triplett seconded the motion and it carried by unanimous vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

COMMISSION/STAFF REPORTS

Commissioner Triplett congratulated County Attorney Hubert Reeves on his retirement of State Court Judge in Jenkins County. Commissioner Triplett also stated that the county is looking into ordinances pertaining to door to door sales due to recent complaints in the county.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Boyd adjourned the meeting.

Chairman	
County Manager	